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COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Richard Rosen, Senate Chair
Representative Patrick Flood, House Chair
Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs

FROM: Senator Tom Saviello, Senate Chair T- Spuwmdde/gn
Representative Jim Hamper, House Chair | (|, e/ Sy
Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

DATE: April 2, 2012, 2012

SUBJ: Priorities for bills on the Appropriations Table

Pursuant to Joint Rule 314(7), we are reporting our committee's priorities for bills reported out of
our committee that are currently on the Appropriations Table.

There is currently only one bill reported out by ENR that is on the Table:

e LD 1683, An Act To Provide Funding To Operate the Dolby Landfill in the Town of East
Millinocket

Twelve of the 12 members of the committee who were present and voting voted today to give the
top ranking to LD 1683. A copy of the voting sheet is attached.

cc: Members, Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs
Members, Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources
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